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Ottawa, April 13, 1921.

Dear Sir,-

In reply to your letter of the 9th instant,

in regard to purchase of 125.71 acres of the Slosh Indian

Reserve No. 1, B. C., I beg to say that, in view of rep-

resentations made, the Department is disposed to allow this

matter to stand for a reasonable time.

Yours truly.

Duncan C. Scott

(Duncan C. Scott)

Deputy Superintendent General.

Henry Holgate. Esq..

vice-President, Bridge River Power Co., Ltd.,

285 Deaver Hall Mill.

Montreal. que.

t Indian Affairs. (RGr 10, volume 7545, Bile 29,165-62).
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